

Headen, Frederick (Treasury)

From: Dillon, Andy (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 1:36 PM
To: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury); Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Rustem, William (GOV); Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Roberts, John (DTMB)
Subject: Fwd: DWSD & Flint
Attachments: [Untitled].pdf

FYI

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fausone, Jim" <JFausone@fb-firm.com>
To: "Dillon, Andy (Treasury)" <DillonA2@michigan.gov>
Subject: DWSD & Flint

Andy - here is the information you requested. Let me know if you need more information. As we move into DWSD 2.0 without federal court supervision, I can hear the chanting "free at last...free at last" .Seriously this should make it easier to work things out with Flint and DWSD 2.0 if they want to work it out or get told to do it. Jim

James G. Fausone

[cid:image002.jpg@01CE2BAB.E4A45520]

41700 West Six Mile Road, Suite 101
Northville, Michigan 48168-3460
(248) 380-0000 tel. ext. 1818

(248) 380-3434 fax

jfausone@fb-firm.com<<mailto:jfausone@fb-firm.com>>

www.fb-firm.com<<http://www.fb-firm.com>>

Check out our Legal Help for Veterans practice group at
www.legalhelpforveterans.com<<http://www.legalhelpforveterans.com>> or
www.youtube.com/legalhelpforveterans<<http://www.youtube.com/legalhelpforveterans>>

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable laws. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and/or reply to the e-mail message. Thank you.

FAUSONE BOHN, LLP